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Malave, Erin

From: Phyllis Friedrich [phyllis@yourcareclinics.com)]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: ‘Milind-Shastri-YCC'

Subject: New Address Information
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please note the following address changes within our corporation:

Florida Limited Liability Company
YOUR CARE CLINICS,LLC |
Filing Information

Document Number L04000045654 —
FEI/EIN Number 201266825

Date Filed 06/17/2004
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principatl Address

5985 49th Street North
St. Petersburg, FL 33709

Mailing Address

5111 66th Street North
Suite 503
St.Petersburg, FL 33709

If you have any questions | can be reached at 727-527-5060 x 204

With Kindest Regards,
Phyllis

Phyllis Friedrich

Chief Operating Officer

Office: 727-527-5060 x 204

Email: phyllis@vyourcareclinics.com
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Your Care Clinics, LLC

5985 49th Sireet North, #108-S St Petersburg, FL 33709
727-528-8987 ’

1258 West Bay Drive Unit F, Largo, FL 33760
727-588-7600

Administrative Office:

5111 66th Street North Suite 503 St. Petersburg, FL 33709

Phyllis Friedrich

Chief Operating Officer

Office: 727-527-5060 x 204

Email: phyilis@yourcareclinics.com

Your Care Clinics, LLC

5985 49th Street North, #108-S St Petersburg, FL 33709
727-528-8997

1258 West Bay Drive Unit F, Largo, FL 33760
727-588-7600

Administrative Office:

5111 66th Street North Suite 503 St. Petersburg, FL 33708
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